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Abdul Rehman

From: Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com>
Sent: 02 September 2024 16:49
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Radheshyam  Yadav
Subject: RE: Jaipur kfc Requirement 
Attachments: PI Travel Foods 2024 Jaipur Airport.pdf

Dear Abdul, 
 
Greetings from Middleby Celfrost and I hope this email finds you well. 
 
We are pleased to submit a quote for KFC Jaipur Airport you inquired about. Please find enclosed our quote. 
 
Please feel free to connect if you require any additional information and if you would like to proceed with this quote. 
 
Best Regards 
Hitesh Bharti 
Middleby Celfrost Innovation Pvt. Ltd. 
Unit no 713-716, 7th Floor, JMD Megapolis, 
Sohna Road, Sector 48 – Gurgaon. 
India Phone +91 9821484221 
 
 
 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 7:15 PM 
To: Hitesh Bharti <hitesh@middlebycelfrost.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Jaipur kfc Requirement  
 
Dear Hitesh, As discussed with you on call, reque st you to kindly share t he quote for below. OUTLET NAME ITEM NAME Di mension Brand / model no QTY Category Vendor Name Jaipur KFC ELECT RIC 18 - 2 FRYE R Pitco 1 Boughtout Middle by Jaipur KFC E LECT RIC 
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerStart 

 

This Message Is From an External Sender  

This message came from outside your organization.  
 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBa nnerE nd  

Dear Hitesh,  
  
As discussed with you on call, request you to kindly share the quote for below.  
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OUTLET 
NAME ITEM NAME Dimension  

Brand / 
model no QTY Category 

Vendor 
Name  

Jaipur KFC ELECTRIC 18 - 2 FRYER Pitco  1 Boughtout Middleby 

Jaipur KFC ELECTRIC 6 Head FRYER Pitco  1 Boughtout Middleby 

Jaipur KFC ELECTRIC VEG FRYER 14T Pitco  1 Boughtout Middleby 

Jaipur KFC 
COMMERCIAL MICROWAVE 
OVEN - RMS 510 TS Middleby  1 Boughtout Middleby 

  
  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


